Gem County Rod & Gun Club Meeting Minutes

March 9th, 2020

Directors Present: Director Dean Wells, Director Shannon Wells, Director Dave Larson, Director Larry Robertson

Officers Present: President Russell Trebby, Secretary Jim Bunting, VP Greg Kershul, Treasurer (Director) Shannon Wells

Meeting was called to order by President Trebby at 7:00 pm March 9th, 2020 at the Gem County Senior Center 719 S. Johns Ave, Emmett Idaho 83617.

Motion: Director Larry Robertson makes a motion to accept the February 2020 Gem County Rod & Gun Club monthly meeting minutes. Motion is seconded by Director Shannon Wells. Motion carries and the minutes for February 2020 are approved.

Election: President Russell Trebby states that two positions for the Board of Directors are up for election. President Trebby notes that you must be a Gem County resident to run for a board position. Treasurer Shannon Wells is elected to take Caleb Hoobery's Director Position and Director Larry Robertson is re-elected to his board position. Mike Garrett is appointed to the Director Chuck Cluff's position. VP Greg Kershul steps down from the Vice Presidents position and Dave Timony is appointed to the position. All other Officers of the Board are reappointed to include Treasurer (Shannon Wells), Secretary (Jim Bunting) and President (Russell Trebby).

Treasurer's Report: Treasurer Shannon Wells reports: Bridge fund at \$71,764.08, checking \$20,341.00.

Membership 2020 is 808

Range Maintenance: VP Greg Kershul give thanks to Secretary Jim Bunting for making three runs of scrap wood to the Gem County dump. Director Dave Larson states the steel targets at the pistol range have been turned in for repair and shows the Board a particular failure of some of the steel knockdown targets. Larson also states that the waiver turn in box needs to be emptied. Secretary Jim Bunting will be having more copies of the range guest waiver and putting it in the connex. Secretary Jim Bunting states he has found some liquor bottles at the range again. There was some discussion on monitoring the situation.

Scooters Event: Director Shannon Wells states that she is not sure if Scooters has gotten their \$1000 yearly donation. Secretary Jim Bunting says he will contact Scooters and let Shannon know so she should issue the check or not.

Title search: The Gem County Rod & Gun Club, Inc title search came back and was sent to our Attorney of record Alex Kincaid. Shelly from the attorney's office is the one working with the club and says all is good so far. The reason for the title search is to have

a legal defense if residential housing goes up on the land that is for sale adjacent to the range and people make a noise complaint against the shooting at the range.

Memorandum of understanding: Fish & Game was asked to fill out a hold harmless form for hunter's education but the Gem County Rod & Gun Club wants a memorandum of understanding that shows that the students and instructors can't hold the Gem County Rod & Gun Club liable for any injury that occurs while on the gun range. President Trebby has approached Attorney Alex Kincaid to come up with a waiver or memorandum of understanding between the Gem County Rod & Gun Club and Fish & Game. A motion is made by Director Shannon Wells to table this until the next meeting and it is seconded by Director Dave Larson. The motion carries and will be added to the agenda of the next meeting by Secretary Jim Bunting.

Newsletter: President Russell Trebby states that he feels there is no need for a printed out monthly news letter from the Gem County Rod & Gun Club to its membership. President Trebby feels all announcements and news can be posted on the bulletin board on the club's new website. The club is open to suggestions/opinions on the matter at the next Gem County Rod & Gun Club meeting.

Motion: Officer/Director Shannon Wells make a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 PM. Motion is seconded by Director Larry Robertson and it carries.